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Location: The National Institute for 
Literacy, 1775 I St., NW., Suite 730, 
Washington, DC 20006. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Steve Langley, Staff Assistant, the 
National Institute for Literacy; 1775 I 
St., NW., Suite 730; phone: (202) 233– 
2043; fax: (202) 233–2050; e-mail: 
slangley@nifl.gov. 

Individuals who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877– 
8339. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
National Institute for Literacy Advisory 
Board is authorized by section 242 of 
the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, 
Public Law 105–220 (20 U.S.C. 9252). 
The Board consists of 10 individuals 
appointed by the President with the 
advice and consent of the Senate. The 
Board advises and makes 
recommendations to the Interagency 
Group that administers the Institute. 
The Interagency Group is composed of 
the Secretaries of Education, Labor, and 
Health and Human Services. The 
Interagency Group considers the Board’s 
recommendations in planning the goals 
of the Institute and in implementing any 
programs to achieve those goals. 
Specifically, the Board performs the 
following functions: (a) Makes 
recommendations concerning the 
appointment of the Director and the 
staff of the Institute; (b) provides 
independent advice on operation of the 
Institute; and (c) receives reports from 
the Interagency Group and the 
Institute’s Director. 

The purpose of this meeting is to 
discuss the Institute’s future and current 
program priorities; status of on-going 
Institute work; other relevant literacy 
activities and issues; and other Board 
business as necessary. 

On October 23, 2008 from 9 a.m. to 
10:30 a.m., the Board will meet in 
closed session to discuss personnel 
issues. The discussion relates to the 
national search for the position of 
Director. The discussion is likely to 
disclose information of a personal 
nature where disclosure would 
constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of personnel privacy. The 
discussion must therefore be held in 
closed session under exemptions 2 and 
6 of the Government in the Sunshine 
Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(2) and (6). A 
summary of the activities at the closed 
session and related matters that are 
informative to the public and consistent 
with the policy of 5 U.S.C. 552b will be 
available to the public within 14 days of 
the meeting. 

Individuals who will need 
accommodations for a disability in order 
to attend the meeting (e.g., interpreting 
services, assistance listening devices, or 
materials in alternative format) should 
notify Steve Langley at 202–233–2043 
no later than October 16, 2008. We will 
attempt to meet requests for 
accommodations after this date but 
cannot guarantee their availability. The 
meeting site is accessible to individuals 
with disabilities. 

Request for Public Written Comment. 
The public may send written comments 
to the Advisory Board no later than 5 
p.m. on October 16, 2008, to Steve 
Langley at the National Institute for 
Literacy, 1775 I St., NW., Suite 730, 
Washington, DC 20006, e-mail: 
slangley@nifl.gov. 

Records are kept of all Committee 
proceedings and are available for public 
inspection at the National Institute for 
Literacy, 1775 I St., NW., Suite 730, 
Washington, DC 20006, from the hours 
of 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Eastern Time 
Monday through Friday. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
You may view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/ 
federegister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free at 1–888– 
293–6498; or in the Washington, DC, 
area at (202) 512–1530. 

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/ 
index.html. 

Dated: October 2, 2008. 
Sandra Baxter, 
Director, The National Institute for Literacy. 
[FR Doc. E8–24063 Filed 10–8–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6055–01–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Advisory Committee for Polar 
Programs; Notice of Meeting 

In accordance with Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, as 
amended), the National Science 
Foundation announces the following 
meeting: 

Name: Advisory Committee for Polar 
Programs (1130). 

Date/Time: November 4, 2008, 8 a.m. 
to 5 p.m. November 5, 2008, 8 a.m. to 
3 p.m. 

Place: National Science Foundation, 
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Stafford II–595. 

Type of Meeting: Open. 
Contact Person: Sue LaFratta, Office 

of Polar Programs (OPP). National 
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson 
Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230. (703) 
292–8030. 

Minutes: May be obtained from the 
contact person listed above. 

Purpose of Meeting: To advise NSF on 
the impact of its policies, programs, and 
activities on the polar research 
community, to provide advice to the 
Director of OPP on issues related to 
long-range planning. 

Agenda: Staff presentations and 
discussion on opportunities and 
challenges for polar research, education 
and infrastructure; planning for Arctic 
and Antarctic Committees of Visitors; 
discussion on renewable and alternative 
energy technologies; and discussion of 
NSF’s IPY activity and how it relates to 
IPY activity worldwide. 

Dated: October 6, 2008. 
Susanne Bolton, 
Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. E8–24068 Filed 10–8–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7555–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

Entergy Operations, Inc.; Notice of 
Receipt and Availability of Application 
for a Combined License 

On July 28, 2008, as supplemented by 
letter dated September 24, 2008, Union 
Electric Company d/b/a AmerenUE, 
filed with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC, the Commission) 
pursuant to Section 103 of the Atomic 
Energy Act and Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR) part 52, 
‘‘Licenses, Certifications, and Approvals 
for Nuclear Power Plants,’’ an 
application for a combined license 
(COL) for an evolutionary power reactor 
(US EPR) nuclear power plant at the 
existing Callaway Power Plant site 
located in Callaway County, Missouri. 
The reactor is to be identified as 
Callaway Plant Unit 2. 

An applicant may seek a COL in 
accordance with Subpart C of 10 CFR 
part 52. The information submitted by 
the applicant includes certain 
administrative information such as 
financial qualifications submitted 
pursuant to [10 CFR 52.77], as well as 
technical information submitted 
pursuant to [10 CFR 52.79]. 
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Subsequent Federal Register notices 
will address the acceptability of the 
tendered COL application for docketing 
and provisions for participation of the 
public in the COL review process. 

A copy of the application is available 
for public inspection at the 
Commission’s Public Document Room 
(PDR), located at One White Flint North, 
Public File Area O1 F21, 11555 
Rockville Pike (first floor), Rockville, 
Maryland, and via the Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management 
System (ADAMS) Public Electronic 
Reading Room on the Internet at the 
NRC Web site, http://www.nrc.gov/ 
reading-rm/adams.html. The accession 
number for the application is 
ML082140630. Future publicly available 
documents related to the application 
will also be posted in ADAMS. Persons 
who do not have access to ADAMS, or 
who encounter problems in accessing 
the documents located in ADAMS, 
should contact the NRC Public 
Document Room staff by telephone at 1– 
800–397–4209 or 301–415–4737, or by 
e-mail to pdr@nrc.gov. The application 
is also available at http://www.nrc.gov/ 
reactors/new-reactors/col.html. 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland this 1st, day 
of October 2008. 
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Surinder Arora, 
Project Manager, US EPR Projects Branch, 
Division of New Reactor Licensing, Office of 
New Reactors. 
[FR Doc. E8–24014 Filed 10–8–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 50–305] 

Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc., 
Kewaunee Power Station; Notice of 
Intent To Prepare an Environmental 
Impact Statement and Conduct 
Scoping Process 

Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc. 
(DEK) has submitted an application for 
renewal of Facility Operating License 
No. DPR–43 for an additional 20 years 
of operation at Kewaunee Power Station 
(KPS). KPS is located on the west- 
central shore of Lake Michigan in 
Kewaunee County, Wisconsin, 
approximately 30 miles east-southeast 
of Green Bay and 8 miles south of the 
City of Kewaunee. The operating license 
for KPS expires on December 21, 2013. 
The application for renewal, dated 
August 14, 2008, was submitted 
pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Part 54. A 
notice of receipt and availability of the 

application, which included the 
environmental report (ER), was 
published in the Federal Register on 
August 29, 2008 (73 FR 51023). A notice 
of acceptance for docketing of the 
application for renewal of the facility 
operating license was published in the 
Federal Register on October 1, 2008 (73 
FR 57154). The purpose of this notice is 
to inform the public that the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
will be preparing an environmental 
impact statement (EIS) related to the 
review of the license renewal 
application and to provide the public an 
opportunity to participate in the 
environmental scoping process, as 
defined in 10 CFR 51.29. In addition, as 
outlined in 36 CFR 800.8, ‘‘Coordination 
with the National Environmental Policy 
Act,’’ the NRC plans to coordinate 
compliance with section 106 of the 
National Historic Preservation Act in 
meeting the requirements of the 
National Environmental Policy Act of 
1969 (NEPA). 

In accordance with 10 CFR 51.53(c) 
and 10 CFR 54.23, DEK submitted the 
ER as part of the application. The ER 
was prepared pursuant to 10 CFR Part 
51 and is publicly available at the NRC 
Public Document Room (PDR), located 
at One White Flint North, 11555 
Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland 
20852, or from the NRC’s Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management 
System (ADAMS). The ADAMS Public 
Electronic Reading Room is accessible at 
http://adamswebsearch.nrc.gov/ 
dologin.htm. The Accession Number for 
the ER is ML082341039. Persons who 
do not have access to ADAMS, or who 
encounter problems in accessing the 
documents located in ADAMS, should 
contact the NRC’s PDR reference staff by 
telephone at 1–800–397–4209, or 301– 
415–4737, or by e-mail at 
pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The ER may also 
be viewed on the Internet at http:// 
www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/ 
licensing/renewal/applications/ 
kewaunee.html. In addition, the ER is 
available for public inspection near KPS 
at the following public library: 
Kewaunee Public Library, 822 Juneau 
Street, Kewaunee, WI 54216. 

This notice advises the public that the 
NRC intends to gather the information 
necessary to prepare a plant-specific 
supplement to the Commission’s 
‘‘Generic Environmental Impact 
Statement (GEIS) for License Renewal of 
Nuclear Plants’’ (NUREG–1437), related 
to the review of the application for 
renewal of the KPS operating license for 
an additional 20 years. Possible 
alternatives to the proposed action 
(license renewal) include no action and 
reasonable alternative energy sources. 

The NRC is required by 10 CFR 51.95 
to prepare a supplement to the GEIS in 
connection with the renewal of an 
operating license. This notice is being 
published in accordance with NEPA 
and the NRC’s regulations found in 10 
CFR part 51. 

The NRC will first conduct a scoping 
process for the supplement to the GEIS 
and, as soon as practicable thereafter, 
will prepare a draft supplement to the 
GEIS for public comment. Participation 
in the scoping process by members of 
the public and local, State, Tribal, and 
Federal government agencies is 
encouraged. The scoping process for the 
supplement to the GEIS will be used to 
accomplish the following: 

a. Define the proposed action which 
is to be the subject of the supplement to 
the GEIS. 

b. Determine the scope of the 
supplement to the GEIS and identify the 
significant issues to be analyzed in 
depth. 

c. Identify and eliminate from 
detailed study those issues that are 
peripheral or that are not significant. 

d. Identify any environmental 
assessments and other ElSs that are 
being or will be prepared that are 
related to, but are not part of, the scope 
of the supplement to the GEIS being 
considered. 

e. Identify other environmental 
review and consultation requirements 
related to the proposed action. 

f. Indicate the relationship between 
the timing of the preparation of the 
environmental analyses and the 
Commission’s tentative planning and 
decision-making schedule. 

g. Identify any cooperating agencies 
and, as appropriate, allocate 
assignments for preparation and 
schedules for completing the 
supplement to the GEIS to the NRC and 
any cooperating agencies. 

h. Describe how the supplement to 
the GEIS will be prepared, and include 
any contractor assistance to be used. 

The NRC invites the following entities 
to participate in scoping: 

a. The applicant, Dominion Energy 
Kewaunee, Inc. 

b. Any Federal agency that has 
jurisdiction by law or special expertise 
with respect to any environmental 
impact involved, or that is authorized to 
develop and enforce relevant 
environmental standards. 

c. Affected State and local 
government agencies, including those 
authorized to develop and enforce 
relevant environmental standards. 

d. Any affected Indian tribe. 
e. Any person who requests or has 

requested an opportunity to participate 
in the scoping process. 

VerDate Aug<31>2005 21:01 Oct 08, 2008 Jkt 217001 PO 00000 Frm 00083 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\09OCN1.SGM 09OCN1sr
ob

er
ts

 o
n 

P
R

O
D

1P
C

70
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S


		Superintendent of Documents
	2024-06-05T01:07:36-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




